



HERRY TJIANG

PHOTOGRAPHER
CERTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHER
CERTIFIED DRONE PILOT

CONTACT

+62.8161121461
HERRYTJIANG@GMAIL.COM
WWW.HERRYTJIANG.COM

SOCIAL MEDIA

YOUTUBE: @HERRYTJIANG
FACEBOOK: /HERRYTJIANG
INSTAGRAM: @HERRYTJIANG

PROFILE

I am photographer since 1999 focusing at commercial , food and drone photography. I like to write and traveling and also have photography school at 2009 " Jakarta school of photography ". Also I write a photography book since 2015. Active giving workshop at campus , Juri photography at various event since 2008

WORKING EXPERIENCE

INSTRUCTOR AT JSP | PHOTOGRAPHY SCHOOL 2009-NOW
HUMAS APFI JAKARTA | ASOSIASI FOTOGRAFI 2017 - NOW
HUMAS APDI | ASOSIASI DRONE 2018 - NOW
PHOTO EDITOR | EXPRESS AIRLINES | 2017
CAMERA.CO.ID | CEO | ONLINE SHOP| 2008 - 2016
DESIGN GRAFIS AT SATURASI.COM | MANAGING DIRECTOR
|ADV AGENCY | 1999 - 2008

EDUCATION

S2 TRISAKTI UNIVERSITY
MAGISTER MANAJEMEN | 1999 - 2001

S1 TRISAKTI UNIVERSITY
ECONOMIC DEGREE | 1994-1998

CANON SCHOOL OF PHOTOGRAPHY
PHOTOGRAPHY SCHOOL | 1994

BOOK PHOTOGRAPHY AUTHOR

7 hari belajar fotografi - 7 hari belajar food photography
7 hari belajar drone photography

AWARDS | ACHIEVEMENT | EXHIBITION

PHOTOGRAPHY
FIRST PLACE CANON PHOTO MARATHON 2010
FIRST PLACE ITHF PHOTO CHALLENGE 2011
FIRST PLACE TELKOMSEL PHOTO COMPETITION 2016
FIRST PLACE DRONE PHOTO 2018

BEST SELLER BOOK

7 HARI BELAJAR PHOTOGRAPHY BEST SELLING 2016, 2017

EXHIBITION

2002 - GALERY CAHAYA WITH RANA KREASI
2003 - GALERY MODERN PHOTO
2004 - TAMAN ANGREK WITH RANA KREASI
2005 - FOCUS EXHIBITION
2008 - CAMERA.CO.ID
2010 - JSP EXHIBITION

FOOD PHOTOGRAPHY

1

PROJECT CLIENT

OUR PROJECT FROM RESTO , CAFE , FOOD PORTAL INFLIGHT
MAGAZINE MENU, BILLBOARD , ABOVE THE LINE , BOOK , PORTFOLIO
AND MANY MORE. FOR BRANDING AND ADVERTISING. FROM CHINESE
FOOD, WESTERN, SEAFOOD, TRADITIONAL FOOD, CAKE , JAPANESE
FOOD, THAI FOOD, DRINK AND GASTRONOMY

CUT THE CRAB - NATA CAKE - SARI ROTI - ANGKE RESTO - WILLIAMS CAFE
BUKU 7 HARI BELAJAR FOOD PHOTOGRAPHY - MAMA JHON CAKE - AKANG
SPUMANTE - MANDALA AIRLINES - SRIWIJAYA AIRLINES - BAKERZINE
NASI GORENG ORANG KAYA - PECEL MERAPI - JORDON CAFE - YURAKU
SABU SABU - MUTIARA RESTO - ROBATA JINYA - IKAN BAKAR CIANJUR
JUN NJAN - TIM HO WAN - CARIVOR - HOT STAR - HOTEL 88 - GRAND ASTON
ZOMATO.ID - HOT STAR - OKIRO BOX - BAAN MAI THAI - BANDAR DJAKARTA
MWD MY WARM DAY - YURAKU SHABU SABU - CLAIRMONT CAKE - RICA
RODO - MANGO AND FRIENDS - TEA ISLAND - MAMA ROZ - ETC



PHOTOGRAPHY FOOD



SARI ROTI
Rotinya Indonesia

Photo by Herry Tjiang

KEBAIKAN ROTI
KEBAIKAN IBU



Lezatnya 2 Roti Sobek
hanya **Rp. 25.000**
Rp. 27.000

Tidak berlaku untuk varian Cokelat Kaju

SUDAH
SARI ROTI
HARI INI?

www.rotinyaindonesia.com

